Hsiao Tong

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Your ref: SHD 943M
Our Ref: CC3/11115013900/Kpa3

Dear Sir/Madam,

Hsiao Tong

Wednesday, 7 October, 2015 10:46 AM

‘JasmineTan' (jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg); Zhe Wei
(zhewei.kek@transcabservices.com.sg); claims@transcabservices.com.sg

DOA: 13/08/2015; Your ref: SHD 943M *Our Ref: CC3/1115013900/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SHC 61947 & SHD 943M]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 6194Z & SHD 943M ON 13/08/2015

We refer to the above matter.

Our insured driver has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client. Your client
turned out from minor road and hit onto our insured who was driving on main road. We are of the opinion that your
client should exercise greater caution while turning out from minor road.

Under such a circumstances, we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to look into your client’s

claim.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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